AGENDA

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, June
14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

Commission Members: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey

Jim Phillips
David Hudgins
Erik Test
1. Call to Order
2. Invocation
3. Public Comments: Persons may address the Planning & Zoning Commission on any

issues. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern
whether on this agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act,
the Commission may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except
as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government Code.

4. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under Item 4, Consent Agenda, are considered routine by the Planning &
Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be separate
discussion of these items. Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the Chairman to
execute all matters necessary to implement each item. Any item may be removed from the
Consent Agenda for separate discussion and consideration by any member of the Planning
& Zoning Commission.

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of May 24, 2022
b. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission briefing of May 24, 2022

Public Hearing on a request by Juan Guerrero, for a Replat of a portion of Lot 1, Farrar
Road Estates, to create Lot 1, Block A, Guerrero Addition, 1 Residential Lot, being 1.551
acres, located on Farrar Road, (Property ID 283877) — Owner: JUAN GUERRERO (SUB-
46-2022)

6. Consider approval of SUB-46-2022

7. Public Hearing on a request by Pascual Mojica, Project Consulting, for a Replat of Blocks
100 & 104, Original Town of Waxahachie, to create Lots 1 & 2, Block 104, Original Town
of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being 0.3657 acres, located at 105 Frierson
St., (Property ID 171136, 171127) — Owner: B&B MANAGING & CONSULTING,
LLC (SUB-37-2022)

8. Consider approval of SUB-37-2022



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Public Hearing on a request by Tim Jackson, TRCS, LLC, for a Replat of Lots 10 and 11,
Southwick Farm, to create Lots 10R1, 10R2 & 11R, Southwick Farm, 3 Residential Lots,
being 9.517 acres, located at 240 Southwick Drive, in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of
the City of Waxahachie (Property ID 155847 and 155838) — Owner: MARTIN & MARIA
CORONA AND DANNY J & KATHLEEN BROWN (SUB-20-2022)

Consider approval of SUB-20-2022

Public Hearing on a request by Nic Paul, for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory
Structure +700sf. use within a Planned Development — 23 — Single Family — 1 (PD-23-SF-
1) zoning district located at 3359 Howard Rd (Property ID 242726) - Owner: DAN & LORI
WALSER (ZDC-56-2022)

Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-56-2022

Continue Public Hearing on a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, for a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) for an Electronic Message Sign use within a Planned Development —
Commercial (PD-C) zoning district located at 2374 W US Hwy 287 BYP (Property ID
219310) - Owner: COWBOY BAPTIST CHURCH OF MIDLOTHIAN (ZDC-45-2022)
Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-45-2022

Adjourn

The P&Z reserves the right to go into Executive Session on any posted item.

This meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Parking for mobility-impaired persons is available.
Any request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours ahead of the meeting.
To make arrangements, call the City Secretary at (469) 309-4006 or (TDD) 1-800-RELAY TX.

Notice of Potential Quorum

One or more members of the Waxahachie City Council may be present at this meeting.

No action will be taken by the City Council at this meeting.




Planning and Zoning Commission (L‘ﬂ,\
May 24, 2022

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a regular meeting on Tuesday, May 24,
2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Bonney Ramsey
Jim Phillips
David Hudgins

Members Absent: Betty Square Coleman
Erik Test

Others Present: Shon Brooks, Executive Director of Development Services
Jennifer Pruitt, Director of Planning
Ashlie Jones, Senior Planner
Zack King, Planner
Macey Martinez, Graduate Engineer
Amber Villarreal, City Secretary
Chris Wright, Council Representative

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order and gave the invocation.
3 Public Comments

None

4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting of May 10, 2022
b. Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission briefing of May 10, 2022

Action:
Ms. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve items a. and b. on the Consent Agenda. Vice Chairman
Melissa Ballard seconded, All Ayes.

5. Public Hearing on a request by Chad Adams, Oak Hull Investments, for a Replat of
Lots 8, 9, & 10, Block 11, University Annex Addition, to create Lots 8A-10B, Block
11, University Annex Addition, 6 Residential Lots, being 1.129 acres, located at 107
Olive St and 510 Cynisca St., (Property ID 176473 & 176474) — Owner: STONEDALE
DEVELOPMENT LLC (SUB-28-2022)

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing and announced the applicant requested to continue
the case to the June 28, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.



Planning and Zoning Commission ( l'l( 00
May 24, 2022
Page 2

6. Consider recommendation of SUB-28-2022

Action:

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to continue the Public Hearing on a request by Chad Adams,
Oak Hull Investments, for a Replat of Lots 8, 9, & 10, Block 11, University Annex Addition, to
create Lots 8A-10B, Block 11, University Annex Addition, 6 Residential Lots, being 1.129 acres,
located at 107 Qlive St and 510 Cynisca St., (Property ID 176473 & 176474) — Owner:
STONEDALE DEVELOPMENT LLC (SUB-28-2022) to the June 28, 2022 Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting. Mr. David Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

7. Public Hearing on a request by Hymen and Christina Wallace, for a Replat of Lots
22 and 23, Pecan Valley, to create Lot 22-R, Pecan Valley, 1 Residential Lot, being
1.164 acres, located at 241 Qak Tree Drive, (Property ID 201955 and 201954) —
Owner: ILYMEN & CHRISTINA WALLACE (SUB-43-2022)

Senior Planner Ashlie Jones presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to replat lots 22
and 23 to create lot 22-R, 1 residential lot, being 1.164 acres, located at 241 Oak Tree Drive. Staff
recommended approval as presented.

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

There being no others to speak for or against SUB-43-2022, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

8. Consider approval of SUB-43-2022

Action:

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to approve a request by Hymen and Christina Wallace, for
a Replat of Lots 22 and 23, Pecan Valley, to create Lot 22-R, Pecan Valley, 1 Residential Lot, being
1.164 acres, located at 241 Oak Tree Drive, (Property ID 201955 and 201954) — Owner.: ILYMEN
& CHRISTINA WALLACE (SUB-43-2022) as presented. Mr. David Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

9. Public Hearing on a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) for an Electronic Message Sign use within a Single Family -2 (SF-2)
zoning district located at 505 W Marvin Avenue (Property ID 219714) - Owner:
FIRST UNITED METHODIST (ZDC-42-2022)

Planner Zack King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to relocate an existing
ground monument sign 50 ft. south of the existing location. The applicant is requesting to add a 16
square foot (2ft. x 8ft.) electronic message sign to the design of the new sign at First United
Methodist Church (505 W. Marvin Ave.). Mr. King noted the applicant is meeting all requirements
and has agreed to turn off the lights between 8pm-8am. Due to the location being located in an area
with multiple historic structures, staff has concerns that approving the proposed electronic message
sign could affect the character of the area. In addition, staff has reviewed several letters of
opposition from surrounding neighbors regarding the potential negative affect of the proposed sign
on the character of West Marvin Avenue. Due to staff concerns, staff recommended denial.



(4

Planning and Zoning Commission
May 24, 2022
Page 3

Commissioner Jim Phillips asked what the street is considered on the Future Land Use Map and
Mr. King noted it is currently considered low density residential.

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Patrick Wilson, 310 Harbin Avenue, Waxahachie, Texas, spoke on behalf of the First United
Methodist Church, and clarified that the church did not agree to the 8pm dimming of the sign and
requested to follow the 10pm time per the current City ordinance. He explained after reviewing
stafl’s conditions for approval and explained the City cannot regulate content without violating the
first amendment right. He also noted the church is not located in the historic overlay district and
presented pictures of other locations in the area with electronic message signs, including Wilemon
and Marvin Elementary.

Senior Director of Planning clarified the City is not requesting to regulate contents of the sign but
they are trying to differentiate from the allowing an off-premise advertising.

Commissioner Phillips asked if the sign will run ads and Mr. Wilson noted it will not.
Those who spoke in opposition:

Jacqueline Montesano, 412 W. Marvin, Waxahachie, Texas

Maria Ortega, 603 W. Marvin, Waxahachie, Texas

Whitney and Richard Marshall, 608 W. Marvin, Waxahachie, Texas
Sarah Clements, 514 W. Marvin, Waxahachie, Texas

Donnie Lord, 502 W. Marvin, Waxahachie, Texas

Commissioner David Hudgins explained churches are allowed to use banners on their property and
a central sign location will remove multiple signs on the property.

There being no others to speak for or against ZDC-42-2022, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

10, Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-42-2022

Action:

Mr. David Hudgins moved to approve a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, for a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) for an Electronic Message Sign use within a Single Family -2 (SF-2) zoning
district located at 505 W Marvin Avenue (Property ID 219714) - Owner: FIRST UNITED
METHODIST (ZDC-42-2022) with the sign to comply with the current City ordinance. Vice
Chairman Melissa Ballard seconded, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Rick Keeler, Melissa Ballard,
Bonney Ramsey, and David Hudgins. Noes: Jim Phillips.

The motion carried.

11. Public Hearing on a request by Tim Jackson, TRCS, LLC for a Zoning Change from
a Single Family-2 (SF-2) zoning district to Planned Development-Single Family-2



Planning and Zoning Commission (.L\a\
May 24, 2022
Page 4

(PD-SF-2) zoning district, located at 800 Sycamore Street (Property ID 176411) -
Owner: A GARRETT REAL ESTATE VENTURES LLC (ZDC-5-2022)

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting a zoning change from Single-Family-
2 to Planned Development-Single-Family-2 to allow an existing accessory structure at 800
Sycamore Street to be used as a rental dwelling unit.

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.
Those who spoke in opposition:
Brandon Baker, 802 Sycamore Street, Waxahachie, Texas

Andrew Garrett, 1007 Ferris Avenue, Waxahachie, Texas, explained he purchased the property in
2019 and the accessory building was being rented out then. He explained he considered replatting
the property but after discussions with staff, the plan was to request a zoning change. Mr. Garrett
offered to have the properties inspected by the City and noted he is willing to make improvements
as needed to comply with City ordinances.

After a brief discussion, the applicant requested to withdrawal Zoning Change No. ZDC-5-2022 to
allow time to work with staff on the option to replat the property.

12, Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-5-2022
No action taken.

13. Public Hearing on a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) for an Electronic Message Sign use within a Planned Development —
Commercial (PD-C) zoning district located at 2374 W US Hwy 287 BYP (Property ID
219310) - Owner: COWBOY BAPTIST CHURCH OF MIDLOTHIAN (ZDC-45-
2022)

Mr. King presented the case noting the applicant is requesting to add a 72 square foot (6ft. x 12ft.)
electronic message sign to an existing pole sign for the Cowboy Baptist Church located at 2374 W
US Highway 287 Bypass. Due to staff concerns of adding an electronic message board to an
existing pole sign, as opposed to a monument sign, staff recommended denial. He explained with
the recent approval of the adjacent subdivision of Montclair Heights, staff is concerned with
illumination and brightness adjacent to the residential development.

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, explained he has constructed three other similar electronic message
signs on poles in Waxahachie.

Christopher Maddox, 2173 Marshall Road, Waxahachie, Texas, spoke on behalf of the church and
explained the sign is needed to announce church services and events to the community.



Planning and Zoning Commission
May 24, 2022
Page 5

Those who spoke in favor:

Marcus Snodgress, 234 Dunaway, Waxahachie, Texas
Boone Reitz, Pastor at the Cowboy Church

Ms. Pruitt suggested a continuance of the Public Hearing to allow staff time to review the approved
signs referenced by Mr. Reeves.

14. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-45-2022

Action:

Mr. Jim Phillips moved to continue the Public Hearing on a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway
Signs, for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Electronic Message Sign use within a Planned
Development — Commercial (PD-C) zoning district located at 2374 W US Hwy 287 BYP (Property
ID 219310) - Owner: COWBOY BAPTIST CHURCH OF MIDLOTHIAN (ZDC-45-2022} to the
June 14, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. Ms. Bonney Ramsey seconded, All Ayes.

15. Public Hearing on a request by Todd Finley, CLX Ventures, LL.C, for a Zoning
Change from a Multi-Family-2 (MF-2) zoning district to Planned Development Multi-
Family-2 (PD-MF-2) located at Southwest of John Arden Drive along Alliance Blvd
(Property ID 275156) - Owner: ARDEN GROUP, LLC (ZDC-31-2022)

Ms. Jones presented the case noting the applicant is requesting a zoning change from a Multi-
Family-2 (MF-2) zoning district for residents fifty-five (55) years of age and older to Planned
Development-Multi-Family-2 (PD-MF-2} to allow for residents of all age groups. She noted staff
recommended denial due to the following staff concerns:

o One half of the required minimum off-street spaces shall be provided in attached
fully enclosed garages per Multi-Family Development Standards.

o Staff requests for inclusion of amenities on the western portion of the property near
building 5.

o Staff recommends the overall units be reserved for residents 55+, in perpetuity.

o Show directional curb ramps at intersection on concept plans and site plans.

o Staff recommends that a detailed site plan be submitted to Planning & Zoning and
City Council for approval if the request is approved.

o Signage should meet all requirements outline in Article V, Section 5.08 of City
Ordinance.

Ross Crawford, CLX Ventures, provided an overview of the project noting the need for an
apartment complex for all ages is needed in Waxahachie. He explained he is agreeable to work
with staff on the garage requirements to meet City requirements.

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

Those who spoke in opposition:

Nicole Chesser, 3111 FM 535, Waxahachie, Texas



(4.

Planning and Zoning Commission
May 24, 2022
Page 6

There being no others to speak for or against ZDC-31-2022, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

16. Consider recommendation of Zoning Change No. ZDC-31-2022

Action:

Vice Chairman Melissa Ballard moved to deny a request by Todd Finley, CLX Ventures, LLC, for
a Zoning Change from a Multi-Family-2 (MF-2) zoning district to Planned Development Multi-
Family-2 (PD-MF-2) located at Southwest of John Arden Drive along Alliance Blvd (Property ID
275156) - Owner: ARDEN GROUP, LLC (ZDC-31-2022) as presented. Mr. David Hudgins
seconded, All Ayes.

17. Public Hearing on a request by Dean Settlemyer, Just Settle Investments, LLC for a
Replat of a portion of Lot 8, Block 13, West End Addition, to create Lot 8R, Block 13,
West End Addition, 1 Commercial lots, being 4.277 acres, located at the corner of
Stroud Street and Hwy 287, (Property ID 176678) — Owner: JUST SETTLE
INVESTMENTS, LLC (SUB-35-2022)

Ms. Jones presented the case noting the applicant is requesting approval to replat the subject
property into one (1) lot for commercial use. The applicant is required to provide a 15" Utility,
Water and Wastewater Easement and meet a 25’ building line requirement along the eastern
property line. The applicant is requesting a petition of relief waiver to allow for a reduced utility
easement of 57 for a distance of 110 feet along the eastern property line with the standard 15" utility
easement for the remainder of the eastern property line. She noted staff supports the request and
recommends approval as presented.

Chairman Keeler opened the Public Hearing.

There being no others to speak for or against SUB-35-2022, Chairman Keeler closed the Public
Hearing.

18. Consider recommendation of Replat No. SUB-35-2021

Action:

Ms. Bonney Ramsey moved to approve a request by Dean Settlemyer, Just Settle Investments, LLC
for a Replat of a portion of Lot 8, Block 13, West End Addition, to create Lot 8R, Block 13, West
End Addition, I Commercial lots, being 4.277 acres, located at the corner of Stroud Street and Hwy
287, (Property ID 176678} — Owner: JUST SETTLE INVESTMENTS, LLC (SUB-35-2022) as
presented. Mr. David Hudgins seconded, All Ayes.

19. Adjourn

Commissioner Bonney Ramsey thanked the Planning Department for the meal and card for her after
the passing of her husband.

Executive Director of Development Services Shon Brooks welcomed Council Member Chris
Wright.



Planning and Zoning Commission
May 24, 2022
Page 7
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Villarreal
City Secretary



Planning and Zoning Commission ( L“ b)
May 24, 2022

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission held a briefing session on Tuesday, May 24,
2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Conference Room at 401 S. Rogers St., Waxahachie, TX.

1.

Members Present: Rick Keeler, Chairman
Melissa Ballard, Vice Chairman
Betty Square Coleman
Bonney Ramsey
Jim Phillips
David Hudgins

Member Absent: Erik Test

Others Present: Shon Brooks, Executive Director of Development Services
Jennifer Pruitt, Director of Planning
Ashlie Jones, Senior Planner
Zack King, Planner
Macey Martinez, Graduate Engineer
Amber Villarreal, City Secretary
Chris Wright, Council Representative

Call to Order

Chairman Rick Keeler called the meeting to order.

2.

Conduct a briefing to discuss items for the 7:00 p.m. regular meeting

Planner Zack King reviewed the following cases:

ZDC-42-2022, the applicant is requesting to relocate an existing ground monument sign
50 ft. south of the existing location. The applicant is requesting to add a 16 square foot
(2ft. x 8ft.) electronic message sign to the design of the new sign at First United Methodist
Church (505 W. Marvin Ave.). Mr. King noted the applicant is meeting all requirements
and has agreed to turn off the lights between 8pm-8am. Due to the location being in an
area with multiple historic structures, staff has concerns that approving the proposed
electronic message sign could affect the character of the area. In addition, staff has
reviewed several letters of opposition from surrounding neighbors regarding the potential
negative affect of the proposed sign on the character of West Marvin Avenue. Due to staff
concerns, staff recommends denial.

ZDC-5-2022, the applicant is requesting a zoning change from Single-Family-2 to Planned
Development-Single-Family-2 to allow an existing structure at 800 Sycamore Street to be
used a rental dwelling unit. Due to staff concerns of habitable use/safety, and
neighborhood character, staff recommends denial.

Z2DC-45-2022, the applicant is requesting to add a 72 square foot (6ft. x 12ft.) electronic
message sign to an existing pole sign for the Cowboy Baptist Church located at 2374 W
US Highway 287 Bypass. Due to staff concerns of adding an electronic message board to
an existing pole sign, as opposed to a monument sign, staff recommends denial. He
explained with the recent approval of the adjacent subdivision of Montclair Heights, staff
is concerned with illumination and brightness adjacent to the residential development.



Planning and Zoning Commission

(W)

May 24, 2022

Page 2

Senior Planner Ashlie Jones reviewed the following case:

3.

SUB-28-2022, the applicant requested to continue the Public Hearing to the June 28, 2022
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.
SUB-43-2022, the applicant is requesting to replat lots 22 and 23 to create lot 22-R, |
residential lot, being 1.164 acres located at 241 Oak Tree Drive. Staff recommends
approval as presented.
ZDC(C-31-2022, the applicant is requesting a zoning change from a Multi-Family-2 (MF-2)
zoning district for residents fifty-five (55) years of age and older to Planned Development-
Multi-Family-2 (PD-MF-2) to allow for residents of all age groups. She noted staff
recommended denial due to the following staff concerns:
o One half of the required minimum off-street spaces shall be provided in attached
fully enclosed garages per Multi-Family Development Standards.
o Staff requests for inclusion of amenities on the western portion of the property near
building 5.
o Staff recommends the overall units be reserved for residents 55+, in perpetuity.
o Show directional curb ramps at intersection on concept plans and site plans.
o Staff recommends that a detailed site plan be submitted to Planning & Zoning and
City Council for approval if the request is approved.
o Signage should meet all requirements outline in Article V, Section 5.08 of City
Ordinance.
SUB-35-2022, the applicant is requesting approval to replat the subject property into one
(1} lot for commercial use. The applicant is required to provide a 15 Utility, Water and
Wastewater Easement and meet a 25” building line requirement along the eastern property
line. The applicant is requesting a petition of relief waiver to allow for a reduced utility
easement of 5° for a distance of 110 feet along the eastern property line with the standard
15" utility easement for the remainder of the eastern property line. She noted staff supports
the request and recommends approval as presented.

Adjourn

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Villarreal
City Secretary



Planning & Zoning Department P :}HACC%
Plat Staff Report
Case: SUB-46-2022
MEETING DATE(S)
Planning & Zoning Commission: June 14, 2022
CAPTION

Public Hearing on a request by Juan Guerrero, for a Replat of a portion of Lot 1, Farrar Road
Estates, to create Lot 1, Block A, Guerrero Addition, 1 Residential Lot, being 1.551 acres, located
on Farrar Road, an addition in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of the City of Waxahachie,
(Property ID 283877) — Owner: Juan Guerrero (SUB-46-2022)

APPLICANT REQUEST
The purpose of this request is to Replat a portion of Lot 1, Farrar Road Estates, to create Lot 1, Block
A, Guerrero Addition, a 1.551 acre Residential Lot

CASE {INFORMATION

Applicant: Juan Guerrero

Property Owner(s): Juan Guerrero

Site Acreage: 1.551 acres

Number of Lots: 1 lot

Number of Dwelling Units: 1 unit

Park Land Dedication: N/A

Adequate Public Facilities: Adequate public utilities are provided to the property.
SUBJECT PROPERTY

General Location: Farrar Road

Parcel 1D Number(s}: 283877

Current Zoning: N/A

Existing Use: The existing use is residential.
Platting History: Lot 1, Farrar Road Estates,

Page1of3




Site Aerial:

EAsuB-46-2022 (RP)
DET)

PLATTING ANALYSIS

The applicant is proposing to replat a portion of Lot 1, Farrar Road Addition to create one (1} residential
lot. All City of Waxahachie lot size and dimension requirements have heen met. The subject property is
located in the ETJ.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATIONS

To comply with State law contained in Local Government Code Chapter 211 and the City’s public hearing
notice requirements, 8 notices were mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the request. In addition,
a notice was published in the Waxahachie Sun and a sign was visibly posted at the property.

PROPERTY OWNER NOTIFICATION RESPONSES
As of the date of this staff report, no responses have been received.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

| Denial
X Approval, as presented.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
Identify the exhibits that will be included as agenda backup material.

1. Plat

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS

1. If approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission, within 30 days the applicant shall provide
the Planning Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.

Page 2 0f3




(6)

CITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLAT RECORDING AND FILING

A plat shall not be filed with the Ellis County Clerk until:

1. All utilities, infrastructure, and other required improvements have been installed and a letter
of acceptance associated with the utilities and infrastructure installation has been received
from the Public Works Department;

2. Adrainage study has been conducted and/or a traffic impact analysis has been conducted as
required by the City's Subdivision ordinance.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Ashlie Jones Jennifer Pruitt, AICP, LEED-AP, CNU-A
Senior Planner Senior Director of Planning
ashlie.jones{@waxahachie.com iennifer_pruitt@waxahachie.com

Page 3 of 3




()

Py f : 1
i ! T g
i N I §
T ¥ I, o<l
i m“ m» wm uw By iuie
- i I T
SN iy HEEE: VR
Ll Pl : i m
; sht 18 1R E s tis ¥
fiit By B
e b phig 3 : " bi
i um 2 i § e :
i gl :,“Z:m{f. i
sisifiiil m FEE W
i i R R T S )
4
1 2 = MM
1P
5 m mw t
w M k3 a.-..u it
w, 43
- gt
w_ . Lr
sy | B
mmT Sl | i
TN Y
ST H b B bl
i ,
$ $E 4 w
Bief
W B mm
; b
I m_
£ u.m w
: 3 L v
1 3z M.mwm m mum
J = b a.muum 3 mwm
B - : ) i L . Iz
- 2 § ici2 3 mmm
W d it B 1%
. mE if




Planning & Zoning Department .
Plat Staff Report

Case: SUB-37-2022

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission: June 14, 2022

CAPTION

Public Hearing on a request by Pascual Mojica, for a Replat of Blocks 104 and 100, Original Town
of Waxahachie, to create Block 104, Lots 1 & 2 Original Town of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots,
being .3657 acres, located at 105 Frierson Street, an addition in the City of Waxahachie. {Property
ID 171136 & 171127) — Owner: B&B Managing & Consulting, LLC. (SUB-37-2022)

APPLICANT REQUEST
The purpose of this request is to Blocks 104 and 100, Original Town of Waxahachie, to create Block
104, Lots 1 & 2 Original Town of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being .3657 acres, located at

105 Frierson Street.

CASE INFORMATION
Applicant:

Property Owner(s):
Site Acreage:

Number of Lots:

Number of Dwelling Units:

Park Land Dedication:

Adegquate Public Facilities:

SUBJECT PROPERTY
General Location:

Parcel 1D Number(s}:
Current Zoning:
Existing Use:

Plotting History:

Pascual Mojica

B&B Managing & Consulting, LLC.
.3657 acres

2 lots

N/A

N/A

Adequate public utilities are provided to the property.

105 Frierson Street

171136 & 171127

Single-Family Residential — 3 (SF-3)

The subject property is currently undeveloped

Blocks 104 and 100, Original Town of Waxahachie

Page 10f3




Site Aerial:

i CAl SUB-37-2022 (RP)

. i gy

PLATTING ANALYSIS

The applicant is requesting to Replat of Blocks 104 and 100, Original Town of Waxahachie, to create Block
104, Lots 1 & 2 Original Town of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots. All City of Waxahachie lot size and
dimension requirements have been met. The subject property is zoned SF-3, but is also located within the
City of Waxahachie Infill Overlay District.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATIONS

To comply with State law contained in Local Government Code Chapter 211 and the City’s public hearing
notice requirements, 37 notices were mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the request. In
addition, a notice was published in the Waxahachie Sun and a sign was visibly posted at the property.

PROPERTY OWNER NOTIFICATION RESPONSES
As of the date of this staff report, 5 letters of support have been received.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

[ Denial
D Approval, as presented.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS

Identify the exhibits that will be included as agenda backup material.
1. Plat
2. Letters of Support

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS

1. If approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission, within 30 days the applicant shall provide
the Planning Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.

Page 20of3




(T

CITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLAT RECORDING AND FILING

A plat shall not be filed with the Ellis County Clerk until:

1. All utilities, infrastructure, and other required improvements have been installed and a letter
of acceptance associated with the utilities and infrastructure installation has been received
from the Public Works Department;

2. A drainage study has been conducted and/or a traffic impact analysis has been conducted as
required by the City’s Subdivision ordinance.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Ashlie lones Jennifer Pruitt, AICP, LEED-AP, CNU-A
Senior Planner Senior Director of Planning
ashlie.jones@waxahachie.com jennifer.pruitt@waxahachie.com

Page 3 0of 3




(1

wu_ m_mm umﬂMuan mmu wuumm
m mu o Mum_ I

un rm
m mmmmu- wan ummmmw m mmm

muw ) u_ ma.
wnmmwm ummammW uwm
n_ uu g -unmm m- mm mw

mmn m wu mm
mﬁ i eatt

L4 il i
w :m m :

i m,m T
w : mHmm ; mm

Eue

mu Lm? i z,

tor2
QIIZACRES
413030 T

1

-
L JARE
o0 | wumc | oo

[

sy Or Owrex
e
i
i
P rid
v

wmmmmm M:_
H f
i & mmw,,mm
mmmmmmmﬂm,mwmmm
i m_mmmm

mn
mmmnuumwwmmumm
FRHHTT mmm

SCAIE I's ¥

|
§

mmwmmm
I H
Mm_ M i Jm

i

G (I T D S R
Y

mw
Y

f
TR

|

i

Aired

w

i
{
i

anuw

-

1

:
i
1
mm
wm

AT ARRIC P AP 4 AR OF WS

mmw
uwm

i
m

wmn

il mamm

i

WAXAHACHIE

BIOCK 104, LOTS T4 2
BEING A REPLAT OF BLOCKS 104 AND 100,

REPLAT
ORIGINAL TOWN OF

T COnmalie CHPAREE Ore

: mmmmw

H
i i
g |
Mwmm |
wmmm

m g

-yam
mmwnam mmm

:
T

e
i

il

i

A MO Db Meiell S & SH (A {r e Anisdn Kariakind Rabel b OB
AT 1 P AN A ALY (I b FRARACK AT

1

RO Pa A0S (F KATE (2 (SEICIG APEMAN 8 ASW] A MRS A0 WG 8

) be i § S

.

A% RECORDED IN

ORIGINAL TOWN OF WAXAHACHIE. AN
. TEXAS,
ELLES COUINTY, TEXAS

ADDIMON TO THE CITY OF WAXAHACHIE,

CABINET A, SLIDE 181, MAP RECORDS,

ELLIS COUNI

T
M_MMMMMM
il
!

B ONT O WALAAAGS WA ST W SIS A AN AL AR ST OB O O Y On TR
o

1 R 0 AT O

M,zwg

0.3657 ACRES
MAY, 2022
CASE NO. 3UB-37-2022

2 RESIDENTIAL LOTS

By m
i ammm

mm

o

ol

N P I o) OB mar Semi MY AN WY DICAND B Aar W 3

AT UL, W AN A B JIAT OF EEAT

b
m

LLC

TBPELS FIRM# 10194707

—LONESTAR—
LAND SURVEYING.
3521 W WILSHIRE BLYD. STE &

730 ALARLA AVE GALLA) T FXIT.

oy
Ll MANACING 3§ COMRAING 48

A CAPFED 80% BOD HEV PAWPED 1GnESTAL BT 40KT

ELES mu i

MM i it

()

SHEETIOF T




(T

RECEIVED MAY [ | 2022

Case Number: SUB-37-2022 City Reference: 171132

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on Jure 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to
Plauning@Waxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form te City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

o

UPPORT [ ] orPOSE

Comments:

C o0\
Sl‘/gé pﬁe - DaE’l 2?! =L

al r
Tl Pacaunsid fowner” \I% Brgyson St
Printed Name and Title Address

11 is a crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply form. {Texas Penal Code 37.10)

If you are not the addressee at the top of this form, but would like to submit a response, please contact the City for a blank form.



City of Waxahachie, Texas
Notice of Public Hearing
Case Number: SUB-27-2422

R b ke ol

BFD MANAGING & CONSULTING L1.C
1731 ALASKA AVE
DALLAS, TX 75216

The Waxahuchic Phimning & Zoning Commission will hold o Public Hearing on Tuesday, Junce
b 2022 ar 7:08 pam.in the Council Chamber at the Waxabachic City Hall, 01 South Rogers
et Waxplnchie, Texus 10 cansider the follawing:

! Lublic Hearing o request by Paseuanl Mojic Project Consulting, fora Replat of Blocks
l 100 & 14, Original Town of Waxzhachic, to ereate Lots T & 2. Block 104, Original Tawn
of Waxahachie, 2 Residental bows, being 3657 acres, located at 105 Frierson
St, (Property [1) 171136, 171127)  Owner: B&B MANAGING & CONSULTING.
| LLC (SUR-37.2027

You received this notice beeause your property is within the area ol nolification as requirved by
law, As an berested panty you are welcome lo ke your views known by attending the hearings.
I you cannot attend the hemings, vou may express your views by Titling in and retuming the
|bottom postion of this notice. Plense contact the Planning Department at (3693 309-4290 or via
email: Plonpipg e Wixahachic.com for additional information on this request.

Case Nuomber: SUB-37-2022 City Referenee: 171132

Your respouse to this notification is aptional, 11 yau choose (o respund, please return this form by
S:00 M, on 27 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be c-mailal to
Ubioning e Wanuliuchic.com ar you masy drop of@mail your form to City of Waxahachic, Atteation:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Strect, Wasabachiv, ‘TN 78168,

(1)

( [zlsmﬁ?ﬁﬁ) [] oepost: RECEIVED MAY 3 1 2022
Comments: N— .

L) . 722~
Signature - late
. - in . L
Breward Do ke 1 [7__'5' Majho B -r)ﬂ[{ﬂ et
Printed Name and Title Address
I ba o CFa v i vt el g Faies Sl e v Pl dlenan Fengi Code WS

B R e e Aed b aefidepiane b B B s i e B weald Riks 10 aeheid o roapende, pldie el B €l Jar o ikl Jeray

rINL:



(T)

BECEIVED ... ¢ 2

City of Waxahachie, Texas

Notice of Public Hearing
Case Number: SUB-37-2022

foe-g e o se

LOREN GRAY INVESTMENTS LLC
PO BOX 2868
WAXAHACHIE, TX 75168

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June
14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at the Waxahachie City Hall, 401 South Rogers
Street, Waxahachie, Texas to consider the following:

Public Hearing on arequest by Pascual Mojica, Project Consulting, for a Replat of Blocks
100 & 104, Original Town of Waxahachie, to create Lots 1 & 2, Block 104, Original Town
of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being .3657 acres, located at 105 Frierson
St., (Property ID 171136, 171127) — Owner: B&B MANAGING & CONSULTING,
LLC (SUB-37-2022)

You received this notice because your property is within the area of notification as required by
law. As an interested party you are welcome to make your views known by attending the hearings.
If you cannot attend the hearings, you may express your views by filling in and returning the
bottom portion of this notice. Please contact the Planning Department at (469) 309-4290 or via

Case Number: SUB-37-2022 City Reference: 171132

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to
Planning/@ Waxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

Kl SUPPORT [ ] OPPOSE

Comments:

ﬂﬂ

| (o/,/z'z/

Sign Date

fsraJVﬁj*S St s bty _é}O 6050 28 L¥

Printed Name and Title Address T - ,g
( S ————
oo ke < T 7816

It is a crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply form. (Texas Penal Code 37.10)

If vou are not the addressee at the top of this form, but wonld like to submit a response, please contact the City for a blank form,



RECEIVED JuN 06 2022

City of Waxahachie, Texas ( 1 )

Notice of Public Hearing
Case Number: SUB-37-2022

<>

LOREN GRAY INVESTMENTS LLC
PO BOX 2868
WAXAHACHIE, TX 75168

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June
14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at the Waxahachie City Hall, 401 South Rogers
Street, Waxahachie, Texas to consider the following:

Public Hearing on a request by Pascual Mojica, Project Consulting, for a Replat of Blocks
100 & 104, Original Town of Waxahachie, to create Lots 1 & 2, Block 104, Original Town
of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being .3657 acres, located at 105 Frierson
St., (Property ID 171136, 171127) - Owner: B&B MANAGING & CONSULTING,
LLC (SUB-37-2022)

You received this notice because your property is within the area of notification as required by
law. As an interested party you are welcome to make your views known by attending the hearings.
If you cannot attend the hearings, you may express your views by filling in and returning the
bottom portion of this notice. Please contact the Planning Department at (469) 309-4290 or via
email: Planning(@Waxahachie.com for additional information on this request.

Case Number: SUB-37-2022

City Reference: 171132

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to
Planning@Waxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

%UPPORT [_] oPPOSE

Comments:
/)/,, )
Q/XU 4 /i [
1gn It e
ﬁjgf‘ﬁ/v{“ s b Po Bow 28 06S
Printed Name and Title C‘\’jfio ~ L-“/‘\..t | = S__’ Ca%

It is @ crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply forni. (Texas Penal Code 37.10)

If you are not the addressee at the top of this form, but would like to submit a response, please coniact the Ciry for a blank form



RECEIVED Jun 06 2022

City of Waxahachie, Texas _, )

Notice of Public Hearing
Case Number: SUB-37-2022

>

LOREN GRAY INVESTMENTS LLC
PO BOX 2868
WAXAHACHIE, TX 75168

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June
14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at the Waxahachie City Hall, 401 South Rogers
Street, Waxahachie, Texas to consider the following:

Public Hearing on arequest by Pascual Mojica, Project Consulting, for a Replat of Blocks
100 & 104, Original Town of Waxahachie, to create Lots 1 & 2, Block 104, Original Town
of Waxahachie, 2 Residential Lots, being .3657 acres, located at 105 Frierson
St., (Property ID 171136, 171127) — Owner: B&B MANAGING & CONSULTING
LLC (SUB-37-2022)

E

You received this notice because your property is within the area of notification as required by
law. As an interested party you are welcome to make your views known by attending the hearings.
If you cannot attend the hearings, you may express your views by filling in and returning the
bottom portion of this notice. Please contact the Planning Department at (469) 309-4290 or via
email: Planning@Waxahachic.com for additional information on this request.

Case Number: SUB-37-2022 City Reference: 171132

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to
Planning@'Waxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 7516S.

,]z] SUPPORT [ ] oPPOSE

Comments:

,KW Date(a /, /22
éﬁ(fﬁ/ Yo e b Po Rop 250 ¥

Printed Name and Title Address L r/L- . '7 K / (p B

Ok'!‘-"-"“’

It is a crime to knowingly submit a faise zoning reply form. (Texas Penal Code 37.10)

If you are not the addressee at the top of this form, but would like 1o submit a response. please contact the City for a blank form.



Planning & Zoning Department
Plat Staff Report

Case: SUB-20-2022

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission:

CAPTION

June 14, 2022

Public Hearing on a request by Tim Jackson, Texas Reality Capture & Surveying, LLC, for a Replat of Lots
10 and 11, Southwick Farm, to create Lots 10R1, 10R2 & 11R, Southwick Farm, 3 Residential Lots, being
9.517 acres, located at 240 Southwick Drive, in the Extra Territorial Jurisdiction of the City of Waxahachie
(Property ID 155847 and 155838) ~ Owner: MARTIN & MARIA CORONA AND DANNY & KATHLEEN BROWN

(SUB-20-2022)

APPLICANT REQUEST

The purpose of this request is to subdivide the subject property into three lots for single-family uses.

CASE INFORMATION
Applicant:

Property Owner{s):

Site Acreage:

Number of Lots:

Number of Dwelling Units:

Park Land Dedication:

Adequate Public Facilities:

SUBJECT PROPERTY
General Location:

Parcel 1D Number(s):
Current Zoning:

Existing Use:

Platting History:

Tim Jackson, Texas Reality Capture & Surveying, LLC

Martin and Maria Corona
Danny and Kathleen Brown

9.52 acres
3 lots
3 units

Parkland dedication is not required since the subject property is
located in the ETJ

Adequate public facilities are available to the subject property.

240 Southwick Drive Palmer, Texas
155847 and 155838
€T)

There is an existing single-family residence on Lots 10R2 and 11R.
There are no structures on Lot 10R1.

The subject property was previously platted as Lots 10 and 11 of
the Southwick Farm addition.

Pagelof2




(4)

Site Aerial:

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning Department recommends:

0 Denial
X Approval, as presented.
O Approval, per the following comments:

ATTACHED EXHIBITS
1. Replat

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS
1. If approved by City Council, within 30 days the applicant shall provide the Planning
Department one revised electronic plan set that incorporates all comments.

CITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLAT RECORDING AND FILING
A plat shall not be filed with the Ellis County Clerk until:
1. All utilities, infrastructure, and other required improvements have been installed and a letter
of acceptance associated with the utilities and infrastructure installation has been received
from the Public Works Department;

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Eleana Tuley, AICP Jennifer Pruitt, AICP, LEED-AP, CNU-A
Senior Planner Senior Director of Planning
eleana.tuley@waxahachie.com jennifer.pruitt@waxahachie.com

Page 20f 2




L
nE
g @
MCPETY AP
OY 10 8CALE
.
0409 50n Trep gAY PRy
L=rr et
FOPASTTY LSS WL KM T - CXPYLD A LA PO B OTHON
IR 0 AL A RLOTOPLAY 70 7L Pl -

SOUTHACK FARM:
cAB OB @I
T

IR
N 1113 W 852 o8

W oo — e e To— oo oo

BT

areapyt
- now
cAB OB Mt
GRAECT

A
-

LOT 1R
3461 ACRES

— — NI L

g
H]

N
i
:
Y

R

Ry

HORTHAL 0% A0 LY 20 48D B
T8 S o srom AT . O

PPRONRAATY CENTIFLSE C% 45D FOUTHRICK.
90 BT PN T T SO TMAMPET SRR O BADHLOT ¥ 46D THE

TR ar 4 paCE 07 U M

o
o e e o W T ST Pk s Thatm, Gt e P ol WEFT LA OF 54D LT 11 40 ™
= T SR ol

gt T ur B Pl ez Y0 o 1 12 &
Y P a1 AT CORHEN OF
o aind o st o
i audims Tl oo 50 s L 1 A7 a5 90 o o -
ST o OF LT O s oo o i
s ume
SN AT €t 1 A0S1 LN 0F ) L0700 8 S 1 0 bt o st eyt 7 o
7 B 800 POLM FOB WTWA 0TI T 04 4 1 78 i P o= e s 5

o e Tk
Ol
vt o el T G THRAR, G o

BT AP Al o v, e s 43 o i Wt AR R 3 T
omte0 248 W pr—
MO PO P 4 T CANMGTS TERITD.
S DU L Al KD AL o B oam =
T R T v a9
ey oo THRaG
o
S0 s B sl BT & At el Tl £ kAL, o o

PLRBLALLT MHLAMD edun Clleimn, n-n---nnmn——-u- Smicaep ) g
NP a0 o LARMHY R

e A U s S T, P e

A o

044 ALIC UTLITRS CRET T0 um G Bt T
Aoy

cam O LT B}
T

530745 E BSg R4’
LE i d 8 T

0 B.

m_.—\——bquumn——m-mqm
Ty oy R o

A4 RDTE U ma 90 M DL B L.

T e
Qe e Bk

AP vt Pt i
Himacr RS

e el 16

oappgnn oy
AP g LAMOTY AR

N L T i A YA T T el

ot

BOUTHMCH AR
TNl
g

550 INUTW 3448
SOUTHWLK DRIVE

TR
& EaaTME 87

[
~aT WO T
L

R e o
Ty o i

553

AT O ey 7T Tl £OMMEETIY G G LM SANTY IERAR

v e, et oo

?

14 PLC A MM PRV BV Tl CEPITVEST G2 DIVIROPWENT P00 M Gin T
08 HACAITY VDL FLACH e 1Dt H-CAMATI o mar M AL T

™ AL

REPLAT
SOUTHWICK FARM

i
reoniiy
s LOTS 10R1, 10R2 & 1R
LA, T Hitd 3T ACRER
BEING A REFLAT OF LOTE 19 AND
14. BOUTHWACK FARM
WA TN OORDSA & CANNET G JLIDE 31). QPRECT
Sams CORDRA L L)
D QAR FX % 0. LAMAR
ABSTRACT MO 634
AND THE
TIOUAR REALITY CAFTURE 4 O LAMAR
Preiiiy
FoIRtE . nﬂl.."mrw -7
e 2 MESDENTIAL LOTS
T T
2k b A JANUARY 023 PAGE Y OF 1




Planning & Zoning Department .
Plat Staff Report

Case: ZDC-56-2022

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission:

City Council:

CAPTION

June 14, 2022
June 20, 2022

Public Hearing on a request by Nic Paul, for a Specific Use Permit {SUP)} for an Accessory
Structure equal or greater than 700SF use within a Planned Development-23-Single Family-1
(PD-23-SF-1) zoning district located at 3359 Howard Rd. (Property ID 242726) — Owner: Dan &

Lori Walser (ZDC-56-2022).

APPLICANT REQUEST

The applicant is requesting to construct at +700 sq. ft. {1,500 sq. ft.) accessory structure to the rear of a

single family residential lot.

CASE INFORMATION
Applicant:

Property Owner(s):
Site Acreage:
Current Zoning :
Requested Zoning:

SUBJECT PROPERTY
General Location:

Parcel ID Number(s):
Current Zoning:
Existing Use:

Development History

Nic Paul

Dan & Lori Walser

1.503 acres

PD-23-5F-1

PD-23-SF-1 with a Specific Use Permit {SUP} for an accessory
structure greater than 700 square feet.

3359 Howard Rd.

283877

Planned Development-23-Single Family-1 (PD-23-SF-1)

The existing use is residential.

The subject property is platted as Lot 5 of the Waxahachie Lake
Estates Addition.

Page1of3




Adjoining Zoning & Uses:

(10

Direction | Zoning Current Use
North Future Development Single Family Residential Home
East Future Development Single Family Residential Home
South PD-23-5F-1 Single Family Residential Home
West Rural Residential Single Family Residential Home
Future Land Use Plan: Estate Residential
Comprehensive Plan: This use is representative of traditional, single-family detached

dwellings on large lots that are over one acre in size. This type of
land is envisioned to primarily be located in the southern portion
of the City and in the ETJ area south and west of Waxahachie.

Thoroughfare Plan: The subject property is accessible via Howard Rd.

Site Aerial:

Y 1 ZDC-56-2022 (SUP)
MY City Limits
» -

PLANNING ANALYSIS

The applicant is proposing to construct a +700 sq. ft. (1,500 sq. ft.) accessory structure to the side and rear
of a single family residential lot at 3359 Howard Road. The Ellis County Appraisal District states that the
primary structure on the property is 2,395 square feet. Per the City of Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance, an
accessory structure that is equal to or greater than 700 square feet requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP)
to be approved by City Council.

Proposed Use:
The proposed accessory structure is comprised of 1,500 square feet of fully enclosed space. The applicant

is proposing to construct the structure out of exterior metal panels. The structure is intended to be used
for the storage of vehicles and equipment, and serve as a workshop space. The applicant has confirmed
to staff that the structure will not be used as a dwelling of any kind and will not be metered, sold, or leased
separately from the existing home. The accessory structure will be connected to the exiting driveway with

Page 2 of 3




(1"

a concrete drive. At the time of this report (June 6, 2022), staff received one letter in support and one
letter in opposition of the request.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATIONS

To comply with State law contained in Local Government Code Chapter 211 and the City’s public hearing
notice requirements, 11 notices were mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the request. In
addition, a notice was published in the Waxahachie Sun and a sign was visibly posted at the property.

PROPERTY OWNER NOTIFICATION RESPONSES

As of the date of this staff report, staff has received 4 responses. 3 letters of support, and 1 letter of
opposition.

RECOMMENDATION
Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

] Denial
a Approval, as presented.
= Approval, per the following comments:

1. The accessory structure shall not be used as a dwelling.

2. The accessory structure shall not be used for commercial purposes.

3. The accessory structure shall not be leased or sold separately from the primary
residence and shall not be separately metered.

4. The concrete will be extended from the driveway to the accessory structure.

5. The applicant shall obtain a permit from the City of Waxahachie Building
Department prior to construction of the accessory structure.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS

Identify the exhibits that will be included as agenda backup material.
1. Site Layout Exhibit
2. Site Plan
3. PON Responses

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS

1. If approved by City Council, applicant can apply for building permits from the Building and
Community Services Department.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Ashlie Jones Jennifer Pruitt, AICP, LEED-AP, CNU-A
Senior Planner Senior Director of Planning
ashlie.jones@waxahachie.com jennifer.pruitt@waxahachie.com

Page3of3




(W)

/ Site Layout Exhibit
ZDC-56-2022

- Proposed Accessory
"~ Structure (1500 sq. f.)

Existing Home &
Accessory Structure
Property Line




SOUTHWES? LINE OF PECAN V. mamm,pnsctsw:fﬁ}’? T s

NORTHI YTILITY
sscﬂouewmueuneesﬂm gsn:wr‘

APPROVED

OF BACTION CP WAdKApACHEE LARE EBTATH. M

i A
LEOAL
LR DT R | ADOITIOM 1O TURAR ACCORTIHG
T ot e Thattaie'y' AECORDED m Galmal T i, mLOE 91, ﬂMM‘Wﬂmm Tema

ADOD MFAATON XA NITE

T AT FREFESTTY DOR MCT AFFILAN TH LA WRTNSY TH LIATE OF 4 VYR FLICO HAZARD

OEP 13 P BB Y T PARAAL BV AR A, Ml E88
RATIAY i BUMR WY WA o) o WD T, OATHD AP L ITL

MPWATONR CRNTPXCATION
T8 8 T CHUTYY THAT G R GATR & BT W i e 0 DAL, \AER A P 1)
PonecTa A /QDIFECT AEPACIENTATION OF THE DAESAEI M0

i e ey atrrye-y
LOTATION AMD TPl 'II-KIQ
o ad ety T ety o ey O mt PO N Clmalr e Tete:
PO AR B ™ U OF THE HBFIOM
O S e PO PR ¥ G P8 ELA Y NALD SR e DR GATE, P
Rt O ol T SRR AR A e Y NETED R . T8 LV 8 ML 18 MY AP
i, COMERANTYS AN TO THE FBCGRDIG FLAT MEPSREHOET | '
573 f‘\
__m‘ulmcnnl!mmw [ oo Fiv (ﬁ}‘:‘}.‘% g
|mn.n-u:uur.1 !ln_ iy
(mqn-l-n VOL Pt ad
o Exgrart ot sop P 298 DR £7 B i
{qwum-nw BRACY J 'a x
: =4 ..
LOTS s =2 uot
?; WAXAHADHIELAKEBTA‘I‘E& .
2 :
= |
: -|r'|“" 1
-_6_ o~
it
—z 2
L]
=&
g2
o  FERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT
_ V0L 11, PO, 20ib. OPAECT
eyt A el E - .
s ez R atoe | IF;' R \‘tm
o e e o PR e T A TR ’_-._ -
Al (FREFERENCE BEARING; ) - L
i ~
FM, 05!‘& PBOAD e
SEROW]
GFF: 19548
TITLE SURVEY fe—— Promier
I | DAN WALSER & LORI WALSER ' TO Title e
ooowATD k> [ ga Town Square R
3 X . Plann, Tama 75083
ELLIS COUNTY, TEXAS 75185  |wn 10| DATE 050018 =
FIELD: M | FIELD DATE: 0snzie




City of Waxahachie, Texas

Notice of Public Hearing
Case Number: ZDC-56-2022

>

PHELPS JACK
3363 HOWARD RD
WAXAHACHIE, TX 75165

‘The Waxahachic Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, Junc
14, 2022 at 7;00 p.m. and the Waxahachie City Counci! will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
June 20, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at the Waxahachie City Hall, 401 South Rogers
Street, Waxahachie, Texas to consider the following:

Request by Nic Paul, for a $pecific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Structure +700sf,
use within a Planned Devclopment - 23 — Single Family — 1 (PDD-23-SF-1) zoning district
located at 3359 Howard Rd (Property 1D 242726) - Owner: DAN & 1.ORI WALSER
(ZDC-56-2022)

You received this notice becausc your property is within the area of notification as required by
law. As an interested party you arc welcome (o make your views known by attending the hearings.
If you cannot attend the hearings, you may cxpress your views by filling in and recturning the
bottom portion of this notice. Please contact the Planning Department at (469) 309-4290 or via
email: Planning@ Waxahachic.com for additional information on this request.

Case Number: ZDC-50-2022 City Reference: 241878

Your responsc to this notification is optional. 1f you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be c-mailed to
Planning@Waxahachic.com or you may drop off/mail yeur form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

A SUPPORT [ ] oprOSE
Comments:
Gl 5131182,
ignature Date
S0k Phelps 3303 Howard €4
Printed Name and Title Address

It Is & erine 10 knowingly submit a false zoning reply form  (Texas Penal Cade 37,10}

{f you are not the acdressee ai the top of this form, But would like to submit a response, please contact the City for a blank Jorn

RECEIVED MAY 3 12022



(1)

RECEIVE. 5 Wl

City of Waxahachie, Texas

Notice of Public Hearing
Case Number: ZDC-56-2022

>

DRECKSHAGE RONALD L & DELORES D
201 ASH DR
WAXAHACHIE, TX 75165

The Waxahachie Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a Public Fearing on Tuesday, June
14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. and the Waxahachie City Council will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
June 20, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at the Waxahachie City Hall, 401 South Rogers
Street, Waxahachie, Texas to consider the following:

Request by Nic Paul, for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Structure +700sf,
use within a Planned Development - 23 — Single Family — 1 (PD-23-SF-1) zoning district
located at 3359 Howard Rd (Property ID 242726) - Owner: DAN & LORI WALSER
(ZDC-56-2022)

You received this notice because your property is within the area of notification as required by
law. As an interested party you are welcome to make your views known by attending the hearings.
If you cannot attend the hearings, you may express your views by filling in and returning the
bottom portion of this notice. Please contact the Planning Department at (469) 309-4290 or via
email: Planning(@Waxahachie.com for additional information on this request.

Case Number: ZDC-% 2022 Clty Reference: 175298

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to
PlanningialWaxahachie.com or you may drop ofi/mail your form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

[ ]SUPPORT [Xj OPPOSE

Comments:

&xpd:,:t, Jof 0 Ap o T A/ Y4 Mzgk&‘(t "Mﬂ(/% MW]
‘ lo-3- 22 ’
Signature Date
Ip L. DRec e—OoMe R 20! fsh DE. L«)AY v 75/é~d
rinted Name and Title Address

It is a crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply form. (Texas Penal Code 37.10)

If you are not the addressee ai the top of this form. but would like to submit a response. please contact the City for a blank form.



(W)

email: Planning(a}Waxahachie.com for aaditional information on this requést.

Case Number: ZDC-56-2022 Cﬁ Reference: 176528 \

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, pl
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to
Planning@Waxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:

Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.
SUPPORT [ ] OPPOSE

Comments: RECEIVED JUN 06 2022

o Sl

ignature Date
%us\ f@mod_ﬁ Qunren LYY WPQQ_"/{
Printed Name and Title : Address (\g \bS

It is a crime to knowingly submit a false zoning reply form. (Texas Penal Code 37.10}

If you are not the addressee at the top of this form, but would like 1o submit a response, please contact the City for a blank form



(1)

- Zam a ™

Case Number: ZDC-56-2022 City Reference: 242725

Your response to this notification is optional. If you choose to respond, please return this form by
5:00 P.M. on June 7, 2022 to ensure inclusion in the Agenda Packet. Forms can be e-mailed to

Planning@ Waxahachie.com or you may drop off/mail your form to City of Waxahachie, Attention:
Planning, 401 South Rogers Street, Waxahachie, TX 75165.

Q’Sﬁ’PORT [ ] oPPOSE RECEIVED JuN 06 2022
Comments:
X\{\%Q&NOUC, sz
Sl natura Date
A ot Quiron 3 YouwndA
Printed Nathe and Title Address

A

It is a crime to kmowingly submit a false zoning reply form (Texas Penal Code 37.10)

If you are not the addressee at the top of this form, but would like to submit a response, please contact the City for a biank form.



Planning & Zoning Department
Zoning Staff Report

Case: ZDC-45-2022

MEETING DATE(S)

Planning & Zoning Commission: June 14, 2022
City Council: June 20, 2022
CAPTION

Public Hearing on a request by Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs, for a Specific Use Permit {SUP) for an
Electronic Message Sign use within a Planned Development — Commercial {PD-C) zoning district located
at 2374 W US Hwy 287 BYP (Property ID 219310} - Owner: COWBOY BAPTIST CHURCH OF MIDLOTHIAN
(ZDC-45-2022)

ACTION SINCE INITIAL STAFF REPORT

On May 24, 2022, at the request of the applicant, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to continue
case no. ZDC-45-2022, from the May 24, 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting agenda and the
June 6, 2022 City Council meeting agenda to the June 14, 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting
agenda and the June 20, 2022 City Council meeting agenda.

APPLICANT REQUEST
The applicant is requesting to add a 72 square foot (6 ft. x 12 ft.) electronic message sign to an existing
pole sign for the Cowboy Baptist Church located at 2374 W US Highway 287 Bypass.

CASE INFORMATION

Applicant: Chris Reeves, Quickway Signs

Property Owner(s): Cowboy Baptist Church of Midlothian

Site Acreage: 17.64 acres

Current Zoning: Planned Development-Commercial {(PD-C)

Requested Zoning: Planned Development-Commercial (PD-C) with a Specific Use

Permit (SUP) for an Electronic Message Sign

SUBJECT PROPERTY

General Location: 2374 W US Highway 287 Bypass
Parcel ID Number(s}: 219310

Existing Use: The Cowboy Church of Ellis County

Page 1o0f5




(13)

Development History:

Adjoining Zoning & Uses:

The subject property is currently platted as part of Lot 2R of the
Ellis County Youth Expo Subdivision. The subject property was
rezoned with Ord. 2985 in 2017 from C to PD-C to allow for the
continued use of the Ellis County Youth Expo and Cowboy Church
of Ellis County.

Direction | Zoning Current Use

North SF-1 Undeveloped

East PD-C Ellis County Youth Expo

South N/A Hwy 287 Bypass

West PD-MUR Undeveloped {Montclair Heights)

Future Land Use Plan:

Comprehensive Plan:

Thoroughfare Plan:

Site Image:

Highway Commercial

Highway Commercial areas are intended to allow for traditional
commercial land sues, but such uses should be developed to a
higher standard. For example, outside storage may be permitted,
but would have to be screened and not visible from the road. In
addition, a more limited array of commercial uses would be
permitted. Hotels, motels, and car dealerships would be
permitted, for example, but manufactured home sales and self-
storage buildings would not. The idea is for these areas to show
a positive image of Waxahachie and make visitors want to travel
into the main part of the City.

The subject property is accessible from the US Highway 287
Bypass access road.

Page 2 of 5




(13)

PLANNING ANALYSIS

The applicant is proposing to install a 72 square foot (6 ft. x 12 ft.) electronic message sign to an existing

pole sign for the Cowboy Baptist Church located at 2374 W US Highway 287 Bypass. Since the May 24
Planning & Zoning Commission, the applicant has provided a revised proposal that incorporates a 4’ by
2.5" austin stone pole cover around the existing pole.

The purpose of the LED Message board is to advertise for the Cowboy Church of Ellis County. The applicant

has stated that the proposed sign would contain a combination of static and moving images and text. The
applicant has also stated that the sign will be used to convey information about upcoming events at the
church and church Arena. Examples of the items to be advertised with the sign include Youth Rodeo Group
Events (Buck out Thursdays}, Funerals, Dinners, Weddings, Holiday Events, etc.

Table 2: Electronic Message Sign Regulation Chart

*Items highlighted in bold are not consistent with the City of Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance

Electronic Messaging Sign (City of Waxahachie)

Cowhoy Church of Ellis County

Signage shall not be located within the public
right-of-way.

The sign is not located in the public ROW

Electronic Message Signs shall be restricted to the
form of monument signs. Per Section 5.08 of the
Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance, Monuments signs
shall have a low profile and mist be made of stone,
concrete, brick or other similar materials. A
monument sign shall be solid from the ground up
and all pole(s) or supports shall be concealed.

The proposed electronic message sign will be
part of an existing pole sign.

Changeable message copy signs may not be used
to display commercial messages relating to
products or services that are not offered on the
premises.

The electronic messaging sign will only provide
information regarding the church and church
events.

Such signs shall not exceed a brightness level of
0.3 foot candles above ambient light. In all zoning
districts such signs shall come equipped with
automatic dimming technology, which
automatically adjusts the sign's brightness based
an ambient light.

The applicant has stated that the sign wili be
programmed to use an automatic sensor that
reduces the brightness of the sign at night.

Signs shall have no flashing copy or lights;
revolving beacon lights; chasing, blinking, or
stroboscopic lights; or, fluttering, undulating,
swinging, or otherwise moving parts

The proposed sign will have moving text; but will
not have flashing copy or lights; revolving beacon
lights; chasing, blinking, or strohoscopic lights; or,
fluttering, undulating, swinging, or otherwise
moving parts.

Any electronic message signs that are illuminated
by artificial fight or projects an electronic message
through a changeable copy sign that is within 400
feet of a residence, park, playground, or scenic
area as designated by a governmental agency
having such authority shall not be lighted between
the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.

The sign shall not be illuminated between the
hours of 10pm - 6am.

A maximum of seventy (70) percent of the sign
face may be devoted to changeable sign copy.

Approximately 45% of the sign face will be used as
a changeable sign copy (electronic message

board).

Page3of5




(13)

Table 3: Pole Sign Regulation Chart
*iterns highlighted in bold are not consistent with the City of Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance

Pole Signs (City of Waxahachie) Cowboy Church of Ellis County
Max. Size= 200 sq. ft. Proposed Size = approximately 158 SF

{72.00 SF LED Message Board; 86 SF existing sign)
Max. Height= 75 ft. Existing Height= 36 ft. tall

All signs greater than twenty-five (25) feet in | Proposed sign will is setback 22 ft. from public
height shall be set back a minimum distance of | ROW.

twenty-five {25) feet, plus one (1) foot for each
foot the sign exceeds twenty-five (25) feet, from
all property lines. Minimum Setback = 36 feet.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATIONS

To comply with State law contained in Local Government Code Chapter 211 and the City’s public hearing
notice requirements, 6 notices were mailed to property owners within 200 feet of the request. In addition,
a notice was published in the Waxahachie Sun and a sign was visibly posted at the property.

STAFF CONCERNS

Pole Sign

Staff has concerns regarding the addition of an electronic message board to an existing pole sign, as
opposed to a monument sign. Per Section 5.08 of the Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance, electronic message
signs are restricted to the form of monument signs. Staff believes this requirement should be adhered so
as to promote the highest and best use of property along Highway 287.

Proximity to Residential Uses

The Montclair Heights subdivision was recently approved directly to the west of the subject property.
Following build out of Montclair Heights, residential homes will be located within 500 feet of the proposed
sign. Though the proposed sign will be located in excess of 400 feet from a residence, the proposed
placement of the sign at a height of 18.5 feet raises additional concerns regarding illumination and
brightness adjacent to residential development. In order to mitigate these concerns if approved, staff
suggests that the sign shall not be illuminated between the hours of 8pm — 8am.

During the May 24, 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, the applicant referred to previously
approved electronic message signs for Ellis County Family Dentistry at 110 Park Place Boulevard (Ord.
2915) and the RVG Plaza Arredondo sign at 1332 US Hwy 287 Bypass {Ord. 2745). These signs are located
in excess of 700 feet from the nearest single family residence. The maximum height of the electronic
message board component for each of these signs is approximately 15 feet; as opposed to the 18.5 foot
maximum height of the proposed sign. The height of the proposed sign, paired with its proximity to future
single family residences, raises a concern for staff.

APPLICANT RESPONSE TO CONCERNS

Pole Sign
The applicant has stated their desire to place the proposed electronic message board on the existing pole
sign in order for the sign to be visible from Highway 287.

Proximity to Residential Uses
The applicant has noted that the sign will be equipped with an automatic sensor that reduces the
brightness of the sign at night.

Page 4 of 5




(12)

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the details provided in this Staff Report and the present status of the documents subject to the
request, the Planning and Zoning Department recommends:

4 Denial

1. Due to staff concerns, staff recommends denial for the proposed use.
2. Note: If the proposed use is denied by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

A favorable vote of three-fourths {3} of all members, which equates to four
(4) of the five (5) members, of the City Council is also required for any zoning
request that was recommended for denial by the Planning and Zoning
Commission. {Sec. 2.04, City of Waxahachie Zoning Ordinance)

3. Note: If the Planning and Zoning Commission chooses to recommend approval of
proposed use, staff suggests that the following conditions be added to the approval
recommendation.

ATTACHED EXHIBITS

1. Site Layout Plan
2. Sign Rendering

a.
b.

The sign shall not be illuminated between the hours of 8pm — 8am.

The electronic message sign shall only provide information regarding the
church and church events.

The electronic message sign shall not exceed a brightness level of 0.3 foot
candles above ambient light. The sign shall come equipped with automatic
dimming technology, which automatically adjusts the sign's brightness based
on ambient light.

The sign shall not have flashing copy or lights; revolving beacon lights;
chasing, blinking, or stroboscopic lights; or, fluttering, undulating, swinging,
or otherwise moving parts.

If the premises covered by this Specific Use Permit is vacated and/or ceases
to operate for a period exceeding six months {6 months), a new Specific Use
Permit shall be required to reestablish the use.

City Council shall have the right to review the Specific Use Permit at any point,
if needed.

APPLICANT REQUIREMENTS

1. If approved by City Council, applicant can apply for a sign permit from the Building and
Community Services Department.

STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION

Prepared by:

Zack King

Planner
zking@waxahachie.com

Reviewed by:
Jennifer Pruitt, AICP, LEED-AP, CNU-A
Senior Director of Planning

iennifer.pruitt@waxahachie.com

Page 5 of §




(1%)

SCIRL A SO0 S
. e

e OO0
Chivae
qxﬁ VoL b P s
w 2 oy
e L
' T NEPOTATE D00 6T o NEESTITE 200,55
v wwe _h‘_‘ l * — ]
A
BCALE: 4~ = Wiy
—
L]
EARLYN 4 z
orTRTRACT
oL RSB 3
§
i
nE
¥
5%
oo -
i ELOCHOE 2]
QA GO T
B FTOP A VRGLE
o @yt
9 Serokr smmnusous
* T e
W WATR WAV
& rovan Fos
LT -V
P HYORUAT
m @ecTRC ALBOK
& maoroe

i
}
i
i
I
i

EEEEET comonene
BT awen

PRQPERTY SERCASFT I
A A TRAT O LAND IITUATED % THE W PR
exrron

S SLuary O RICEMAR, FPLI HERERY CERTIFY TWAT T SLIVEY jok§ ADE Qi

[THE DAL UMEER kT AT SHOWML AME-PO THE

ST OF WY IHOTAKDCN AKD BILRF 4 A Tl COMRRT M ACSLAATY
e LTI DREACTTION Bl

M T S8 Lo T e T RS SPROVEMTY

TYER BURAIY BLETANTIALLY COMPILD v [l Cuiwlaior? A LAY 7
WWWMMWMMAM\A

(L]
LOTE VR0 B
- -
Gl d
CaCY
WOTES:
AT e
MAD I3, I OB CRSEITWANONS

THE SURVITTOR (D) WOT ARETIACT Tl #5806 T FORERTY 0N Esinin T om
ECAeRAART I INAT WAY AFFECT THE BUBRICT PROFERTY

A CUBAET TITTUS NGAORT

Tl SALCT FRCEERT' LIES W Tomn JMR " - CHFMIE AL SALAR DETERSHLD T0- 1
DUITIBDE THE 079 ASSALIAL CHIHCE FLCDGM Wi ALEORESE 0 THE Tril FLOOD BIRRANCE
BATE WAZ 0. SHIIHITIF QATED AUNE 3. 1L A3 PUBLISHED: Y TN FDGAM. SMIACEINCY
NATAOBNENT ADBEY

LAND TIMTLE SURVEY
17.644 ACRES




1 CUSTOMER INFO

Contact  Cris Maddox
Company: Cowboy Church
Phone#: 214-455-5023

Email: MaddoxHorses@Gmail.com

Date: June 9th, 2022

(1%)

JOB DESCRIPTION
Existing Sign,
Adding LED
Message Board
121t x 61t —

Due Date : N/A

144 In

e
S \\\
\\

CHURCH

OF ELLI3 COUNTY

. cuwBuY |

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\q;::‘-"-‘

Front/ Rear

PLEASE PROOF READ CAREFULLY.
AFTER APPROVAL, QUICKWAY SIGNS WILL NOT BE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ERRORS ON PROOF.

Adding New
LED Message Board

PRICE

J2din

Sides View



	06-14-2022 P&Z Agenda
	DOC101

